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\’\(2 Vice-President

Teresa Albizu, M.S. |
Life Weliness Center i
P.O. Box 561853 |
Miami, FL 33256-1853

www, thelifewellnesscenter.com

S05-525-3627

From: "corphelp" <corphelp@dos.state.fl.us>
Sent: Monday, November 08, 2010 8:45 AM
To: talbizu@thelifewellnesscenter.com
Subject: RE: Change of Principal Address

|
The address change can be updated with an email request to this office. Piease listed the assigned document 1
number with your reguest, !

_ Rob
Internet Access

Flease 1ake a few minules to provide feedback on Ihe qualty of service you recaived trom our stalfl The Flonda Depariment of State values your feedback &s & customer. Dawn K Robarts
Florida Imerm Secratary of Stale, s commitled to continuously assessing and improving the level and guality of services provided to you Simply click on Lhs nk to the “DOS Customer
Sansfacton Survey * Thank you in advance for your partigipation

DS Customer Sangtacion Sunae

From: Teresa Albizu, M.5. [mailto:talbizu@thelifewellnesscenter.com]
Sent: Sunday, November 07, 2010 9:16 AM

To: corphelp .

Cc: grodriguez@thelifewellnesscenter.com

Subject: Change of Principal Address

To Division of Corporations

This is to inform you that we are in the process of relocating this private practice to Santa Barbara, California, ‘
Therefore, please note that we would like to maintain our current mailing address as is, and change the principal

address to match our mailing address until we secure a more permanent address In Santa Barbara, Please advise

how we can accomplish this.

Thank you for your assistance,

Teresa Albizu, M.S.
Life Wellness Center
P.0, Box 561853 . i
Miami, FL 33256-1853
wwww. thelifewelinesscenter.com

C 305-525-3627
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From: corphelp

Sent:  Thursday, November 18, 2010 1:04 PM
To: talbizu@thelifewellnesscenter.com’
Subject: RE: Change of Principal Address

The change of address request has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.-

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes 1o provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of Slate values
your feedback as a customer, Dawn K. Roberls, Florida Interim Secretary of State, 1s committed to continuausly assessing and improving
the levet and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "D0OS Customer Salisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your pariicipation,

BOS Cuslomer Satisfaclion Survey

- — —_—

From: Teresa Albizu, M.S, [mailto:talbizu@thelifewelinesscanter.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2010 12:58 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: Change of Principal Address

This is to inform you that we are in the process of relocating my private practice, the Life Wellness Center, 1o Santa
Barbara, Calitornia, Therefore, effective immediately we will not be conducting any turther business through this
practice in Florida. We would appreciate vour forwarding any future correspondence to the following address:

Life Wellness Center
P. Q. Box 561853

Miami, FI. 33256-1853

Should you have any questions. leel {rec 1o contact me at 305-525-3627.

Sincerely,

Teresa Albizu, M.S.
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